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STATE OF KANSAS

5 STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION Refev. 3-15-72
‘ CONSERVATION DIVISION Smipca‘?fﬁ@y PRl
P. O, BOX 17027 ORAnON coD
Wichita, Kansas 67217 No Miission

A .
WELL PLUGGING APPLICATION FQ&RM Wicr  TION
FiIe O G eV e 2o
0

ORATION ¢ MMISSION

Wity | _i9-ma
Lease Owner Patton 011 Company CONSERVATIO,

Wichita ¢, o VISION
Address Suite 1000, Continental National Bank Bldg. 3333 $ (BsAmock, Enqlewood, Colarado
L\-‘:&.‘_.\..‘ oot Nudaaed V{eux o Viell NO, 1
Well Location SE NW Sec, 26  Twp. 285 Rge. 19W (E} W) X
County Kiowa Total Depth 4,960 Field Name
0il Well Gas Well Input Well SWD Well Rotary D & A X

Well Log filed with application as required Yes

Date and hour plugging is desired to begin September 30, 1974 - 7:30 A.M.

PLUGGING OF THIS WELL WILL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH K,S.A. 55-128 OF THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION. .

Name of company representative authorized to be in charge of plugging operations:

Address
Plugging Contractor Red Tiger Drilling Company License No.
Address 1720 Wichita Plaza, Wichita, Kansas 67202

Invonice covering assessment for plugsing +his well should be sent to:
Name Patton 011 Company
Address Suite 1000, Continental National Bank Bldg., 3333 S. Bannock, Englewood, Colorado

. and payment will be guaranteed.by applicant or acting agent.

PATTON OIL COMPANY

Signed:

Applicant or Acting Agent

Date:




Sfafe corporafion Comlmid.«iion

CONSERVATION DIVISION
'\ . {Cil, Gas and Water)

v P.O. Box 17027

WELL PLUGGING AUTHORITY

Well No.

Lease

Description

County

Total Depth
Plugging Contractor

Patton 0i1 Company
3333 South Bannock
Englewood, Colorsdo 80110

Gentlemen:

Corporation Commission.

Yours very truly,

Mr. o R
is hereby as
named well.

3630 S. Meridion

WICHITA, KANSAS 67217

QOctobor 1, 1974

1

Vieux

EE N 26-2B-19%
Kiowa

4260°"

Red Tiger Drillling

. This is your authority to plug the above subject well in
accordance with the Rule= and Regulations of the State

This authority is void after 90 days from the above date.

JffLewis Brock, Administrator




